
From: Alethia Kasben <kasbena@gongwer.com>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Legislative black caucus

Hi Dave,

Wondering what the governor makes of the request from the legislative black caucus to declare a state of emergency in Flint? Is this something he has/is considering? If not a state of emergency, would he consider a disaster declaration (I think this is what it is called) in the city?

Thanks,

Alethia



This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com